Committee Assignments - C4 L

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Ricky Arriola
DATE: October 26, 2022

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS THE UPCOMING
EXPIRATION OF THE NIKKI BEACH LEASE.

ANALYSIS

| am asking the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee to discuss the upcoming expiration of the the Nikki Beach lease and
what options the City has to ensure the best possible use for the community in any future agreement.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
South Beach

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?

Yes No

Strategic Connection
Prosperity - Market and promote Miami Beach as a world class arts, culture, and quality entertainment destination.

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Ricky Arriola



